Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: RFC for 15A NCAC 02B .0733

From: Young, Elizabeth <esyoung@NCDOJ.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 5:47 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: RFC for 15A NCAC 02B .0733

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Mr. Ascher and Mr. Burgos,

| would like to make an oral statement to the Commission on Thursday regarding the Staff Opinion on 15A NCAC
02B .0733 and in support of the rule. | am counsel to the Environmental Management Commission, and my
identifying information as required by 26 NCAC 5.0105 is below.

| will be present at the Commission meeting in person.

Thank you,
Elly Young

Elly S. Young (she/her)

Assistant Attorney General

Environmental Division

Commissions, Coastal and Administrative Section
Phone: (919) 716-6944

Fax: (919) 716-0803

Email: esyoung@ncdoj.gov

114 W. Edenton St., Raleigh, NC 27603

ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.



